
Re: REQUIRMENT OF CRATES -NILKMAL LIMITED

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sat 18-05-2024 11:32
To:​Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>​

Please go ahead. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 11:43:52 AM
To: Gaurish Kavlekar <gaurish.kavlekar@cambro-nilkamal.com>; Arun Thakur
<arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Chandan Kumar Biswal <chandan.biswal@nilkamal.com>; Goa MHD RO <goa.ro@nilkamal.com>; Rajesh
Sawal <goa1.depot@nilkamal.com>
Subject: Re: REQUIRMENT OF CRATES -NILKMAL LIMITED
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

GENTLE REMINDER

@Arun Thakur kindly provide us approval for ordering the crates with lids from Nilkamal aper
quotation shared.

++ @Santosh Yadav

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa 
Purchase Department
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Goa International Airport Dabolim, 
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address
Shop No 2,
Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Gaurish Kavlekar <gaurish.kavlekar@cambro-nilkamal.com>
Sent: 16 May 2024 15:10
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandan Kumar Biswal
<chandan.biswal@nilkamal.com>; Goa MHD RO <goa.ro@nilkamal.com>; Rajesh Sawal
<goa1.depot@nilkamal.com>
Subject: RE: REQUIRMENT OF CRATES -NILKMAL LIMITED
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Dear Sir,
 
Please find attached quotation.
 
Kindly do the needful.
 
Thanks & Regards
 
Gaurish Kavlekar
Assistant Manager-Sales                                            

CAMBRO-NILKAMAL PVT LTD.

Mobile Number: 9987004516

Email: gaurish.kavlekar@cambro-nilkamal.com

Office Address : Plot no 1,Survey No 25/1-C

NH-17 Opp Shiva Art

Before Santoshi Matha Temple

Tiswadi  Corlim

Goa-403110

 
 
 
From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 May 2024 17:37
To: Chandan Kumar Biswal <chandan.biswal@nilkamal.com>; Goa MHD RO <goa.ro@nilkamal.com>; Rajesh
Sawal <goa1.depot@nilkamal.com>; Gaurish Kavlekar <gaurish.kavlekar@cambro-nilkamal.com>
Cc: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: REQUIRMENT OF CRATES -NILKMAL LIMITED
 
looping in ++ @gaurish.kavlekar@cambro-nilkamal.com
 
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
Sent: 15 May 2024 17:15
To: Chandan Kumar Biswal <chandan.biswal@nilkamal.com>; Goa MHD RO <goa.ro@nilkamal.com>; Rajesh
Sawal <goa1.depot@nilkamal.com>
Cc: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: REQUIRMENT OF CRATES -NILKMAL LIMITED
 
Dear All,
 
We need crates with lids below is our requirement with image.
 
Kindly share us the quotation with product image and costing.
 
1. Red Colour without perforated 8 No.
Size 
Height 8 inches
Length 24 inches
 
2. Red Colour without perforated 8 No.
Size 
Height 4 inches
Length 24 inches
 
3. Green Colour without perforated 8 No.
Size 
Height 8 inches
Length 24 inches
 
4. Green Colour without perforated 8 No.
Size 
Height 4 inches
Length 24 inches
 
5. Blue Colour without perforated 6 No.
Size 
Height 12 inches
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
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The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
mail and the information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The opinion
expressed in this mail is that of the sender and do not necessarily reflect sanction of Nilkamal Ltd.
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